
Yoncalla School District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING 
September 21, 2023 

292 5th Street 
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 

Yoncalla, OR 97499 
 

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live. 
 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 
School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us 

 
6:00 PM  CALL TO ORDER 
   

 I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE. Student of the Month 
Awards to Noa Springer, Jolene Rayburn, Joshua Hampton, Oryah Grimes, Spencer 
Carnahan 

   

 II. PUBLIC FORUM 
 II. The public is invited to invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a 

limited time of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, 
except that public or board criticism of personal of the district will heard only in 
executive session. Such items should be brought to the attention of the at 
superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting. 

   

 III. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
   

 IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
  A. Minutes of the August 17, 2023 Board Meeting 

B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update 
   

 V. INFORMATION ITEMS 
A. OSBA Legislative Roadshow, hosted by the Douglas ESD, Thursday, 

October 26, Dinner at 6:00 PM, meeting at 6:30 PM. 
B. OSBA Annual Convention, November 9-11, Portland 

   

 VI. REPORTS 
  A. High School Principal Report 

B. Elementary Principal Report 
C. YEPs, Booster Club Reports 
D. Financial Report 
E. Superintendent Report 

   

 VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. Preschool Building Expansion 

   

 VIII. ACTION ITEMS 
A.  None. 

   

 IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Next board meeting, October 19, 2023 

   

 X. OTHER BUSINESS 
   

 XI. ADJOURN 

 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/


 

Yoncalla School District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
August 17, 2023  

292 5th Street 
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 

Yoncalla, OR 97499 
 

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live. 
https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 

School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us 
 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT 
Cathey Grimes, Chair 
Della Orcutt, Vice Chair 
Fawn Sybrant 
Lisa Frasieur 
Twila McDonald 

Brian Berry 
Erin Helgren 
Kelly Cook  
Cody Reed 
Laurie Simleness 

 
 

5:30 PM  I. 
 

CALL TO ORDER. Vice Chair Grimes called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM, followed by the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 

 II. BOARD INTERVIEW FOR DIRECTOR VACANCY. Twila McDonald had submitted a letter of interest for 
the vacant position on the school board. Superintendent Berry introduced her, and Ms. McDonald shared 
her history of prior board service, and also her current position on the UCC board. Director Frasieur made 
a motion to nominate Ms. McDonald to serve on the board, Director Orcutt seconded, approved 
unanimously. Ms. McDonald recited the Oath of Office. 

   

 III. REORGANIZE SCHOOL BOARD. 
A. Elect Board Chair. Director Orcutt nominated Cathey Grimes for board chair by, Director Sybrant 

seconded, approved unanimously. 
B. Elect Vice Chair. Chair Grimes nominated Director Orcutt for vice chair, Director Sybrant 

seconded, approved unanimously. 
   

 IV. PUBLIC FORUM 
 

 

The public is invited to invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited time of 3 (three) 
minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that public or board criticism of personal 
of the district will heard only in executive session. Such items should be brought to the attention of 
the superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting. None. 

   

 V. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA. Consent Item F, change “Danielle Littlefield” to “Kelly Cook”. Reports, 
A. High School Principal Report, B, Elementary School Principal Report, C, YEPS and Booster Club Report, 
D, Financial Report, E, Superintendent Report. Action Item D, Consider hiring of Chelsea Ross for High 
School Principal, Action Item E, Consider Hiring of Gavin Pike as .5 Elementary Music Teacher.  Director 
Orcutt made a motion to approve the agenda as adjusted, Director Sybrant Seconded passed unanimous. 

   

 VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Minutes of School Board meeting June 15, 2023 
B. Accounts payable/Funding Update 
C. Designate Brian Berry as Chief Executive Officer/Clerk 
D. Designate Kelly Cook as Deputy Clerk 
E. Designate Brian Berry as Custodians of Funds 
F. Authorize Facsimile Signature of Brian Berry and Kelly Cook 
G. Appoint Brian Berry as Budget Officer 
H. Designate Brian Berry as District Election Authority 
I. Designate US Bank as Bank Depository 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/
mailto:ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us


 
 
 

J. Authorize Investment of Funds with Local Government Investment Pool and US Bank 
K. Appoint Dole Coalwell Attorneys OR OSBA as General Legal Counsel 
L. Appoint Oregon School Boards Association as Labor Relations Consultant 
M. Appoint Zolezzi Insurance as Insurance Agent of Record 
N. Designate Neuner, Davidson and Cooley as auditor of Record 
O. Appoint Brian Berry as person designated to represent Yoncalla SD in matters pertaining to 

AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Action) 
P. Hiring of Eva Sartorius for Math Intervention Specialist 
Q. Hiring of Ben Cameron as Student Services Specialist 
R. Hiring of David Adkisson as High School Girls Volleyball Coach 

S. Hiring of Jill Wells as High School Cheer Coach 
T.  Leighsa Swearingen- Instructional Assistant, 2023-2024 School year 

Director Orcutt made a motion to approve the consent agenda, Director Sybrant seconded, 
passed 4-1, with Director McDonald abstaining. 

   

 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS. Thoughts on OSBA Summer Conference. 
   

 

VIII REPORTS. 
A. High School Principal Report-Chelsea Ross 
B. Elementary School Principal Report-Erin Helgren 
C. YEPS, Booster Club Report-Madison Kokos 
D. Financial Report-Kelly Cook 
E. Superintendent Report-Brian Berry 

   

 IX. ACTION ITEMS. 

A. Consider for Approval hiring of Fatemah Gaedecke for Preschool Teacher. Director Orcutt 
made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 

B. Consider for Approval hiring of Jessica Leila Adkisson for Kindergarten Teacher. Director 
Orcutt made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 

C. Superintendent/Board working agreement. Director Orcutt made a motion to approve, 
Director Frasieur seconded, passed 4-1 with Director McDonald abstaining. 

D. Consider for Approval hiring of Chelsea Ross for High School Principal. Director Orcutt 
made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 

E. Consider for Approval hiring of Gavin Pike as .5 Elementary Music Teacher. Director Orcutt made 
a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 

   
 

X. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. Goal Setting 
B. House Bill 2753-Allowing a monthly stipend to Board Members 

  A.  

 XI. ANNOUCEMENTS 

• Regular Board Meeting, 6:00 PM, September 21, 2023 
   

 XII. ADJOURN. Director Orcutt made a motion to adjourn, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 PM. 

   

 





������� ��������� ���	
����	
���	�	�	 ������� ������	������	�� ������������� ���� !
��	�� ����" ��	��������� �����	���#������	�	�	$%%%%&'())*+,�-./*0 %1%%2134%5�������������������������� %1%6212745������������������ 816935����������������������� %164412995��������������� %1%6212745������������������������� &5�������������������������%%%9&:);<)�=*.)0>�-./*0 ?712225������������������������������� 2216665����������������������� 21?485����������������������� 7418675�������������������� 2216665������������������������������ &5�������������������������%%%?&'<(+,@�-./�A.B*0 ?17685��������������������������������� &5��������������������������� &5��������������������������� &5������������������������������������� &5�������������������������%2%6&C+,*)*0,�<+�C+D*0,E*+,0 3612435������������������������������� 9216665����������������������� %717?%5��������������������� %612845�������������������� 9216665������������������������������ &5�������������������������%376&'<&'());F(B.)�G**0 2164H5��������������������������������� H16665�������������������������� &5��������������������������� H16665����������������������� H16665��������������������������������� &5�������������������������%446&I;0F*BB.+*<(0�C+F<E* %??17%45����������������������������� H616665����������������������� %718975��������������������� 821?385�������������������� H616665������������������������������ &5�������������������������9%6%&'<(+,@�AFJ<<B�G(+K 713245��������������������������������� ?12665�������������������������� &5��������������������������� ?12665����������������������� ?12665��������������������������������� &5�������������������������9%69&L*+*).B�MAN�G(+K0 76177H5������������������������������� 7616665����������������������� &5��������������������������� 7616665�������������������� 7616665������������������������������ &5�������������������������9%44&�O,J*)�;EE*K;.,*�)*0<()F*0 %16875��������������������������������� 916665�������������������������� 94?5��������������������������� %13635����������������������� 916665��������������������������������� &5��������������������������P���	��	�	�	$?%6%&AFJ<<B�A(QQ<),�G(+K ?197419?85�������������������������� ?192314%45������������������ H2%13%75������������������� 912221%765��������������� ?17681H275������������������������� %7H14?25����������������?%6?&'<EE<+�AFJ<<B�G(+K 941H685������������������������������� ?918265����������������������� %213675��������������������� %814785�������������������� ?918265������������������������������ &5�������������������������?%44&O,J*)�R*0,);F,*K�L).+,0 &5��������������������������� &5��������������������������� &5������������������������������������� &5��������������������������S	�	
����	�	�	7H6%&G*K*).B�G<)*0,�G**0 981H785������������������������������� %616665����������������������� &5��������������������������� %616665�������������������� %616665������������������������������ &5�������������������������2?66&�A.B*�'<EQ�G;/*K�T00*,0 &5��������������������������� &5��������������������������� &5������������������������������������� &5��������������������������������	�	�	 713%2169?5�������������������������� 718%418%H5������������������ 46H1%HH5������������������� ?1H861?825��������������� 7138H122?5������������������������� %7H14?25�����������������������U�	�"��
	����	��V� 7147218875�������������������������� 2133718%H5������������������ 7H212475������������������� ?162H16675��������������� ?127?124H5������������������������� W919?%1696X5������������	�	�	���	
����	
���U�	�"��
	� W9?6187%X5���������������������������� W%1%221666X5���������������� 79912475������������������� H691?8%5������������������ %199714225������������������������� 91?3414225��������������	�""��S��������	 %1H6?14H?5�������������������������� %186616665������������������ &5��������������������������� %186616665��������������� %186616665������������������������� &5���������������������������"��S��������	� %123?1?795�������������������������� 77216665��������������������� 79912475������������������� 917691?8%5��������������� �YZ��Y[\\]������������������������� 91?3414225���������������U�	�"��
	���̂�S���"�$C+0,)(F,;<+ 91?9212465�������������������������� 9127319665������������������ %3?1HHH5������������������� %1%9414%95��������������� %1?6?13445������������������������� W%197?1766X5�����������A(QQ<),�A*)D;F*0 %149616375�������������������������� 91?661%%H5������������������ ?%%13635������������������� %166613495��������������� %1?%917445������������������������� W4H318%4X5���������������M+,*)Q);0*�_�'<EE(+;,@�A*)D;F* &5�������������������������������������� &5������������������������������ &5��������������������������� &5��������������������������� &5������������������������������������� &5�������������������������-).+0̀*)0 36616665����������������������������� 7H91?665��������������������� &5��������������������������� 7H91?665������������������ 7H91?665���������������������������� &5�������������������������'<+,;+a*+F@ &5�������������������������������������� 77216665��������������������� &5��������������������������� 77216665������������������ 77216665���������������������������� &5��������������������������������!̂�S���"� 7147218875�������������������������� 2133718%H5������������������ 7H212475������������������� ?162H16675��������������� ?127?124H5������������������������� W919?%1696X5�����������

������������b���������cY�����d�e���#�S�e� ��������P�f�����"��
"��S"��"�����	
�"	V ���������



�����������	����
����� ��������� ��������� ��
������������ ��
������ ���������������  ��
�����!"���� � ��
�������#�����!"���� ������#�������������  �$ �%��� �&���� '''' ()**+,-�.+/*01�-/2+1 343'56���������������� '47'86������������������� '4'89493:6�������������� 748;56���������������� '< '48::49;;6������������ '4'89493:6������������ '88< =6�����������������������'''; >*?@*�.+/*01�-/2+1 A4A8B6���������������� ;48B56������������������� 9948886������������������� 94A:76���������������� '8< 3:47836����������������� 9948886����������������� '88< =6�����������������������'''A (@),-.�-/2�1/C+1 =6�������������������� =6����������������������� =6������������������������� =6�������������������� 8< =6����������������������� =6����������������������� 8< =6�����������������������'9'8 ?,-+*1-�@,�?,D+1-E+,-1 74;5:6���������������� B4'9'6������������������� ;948886������������������� '343A'6������������� 9B< '8497:6����������������� ;948886����������������� '88< =6�����������������������'538 (@=()**?()C/*�F++1 =6�������������������� =6����������������������� B48886��������������������� =6�������������������� 8< B48886������������������� B48886������������������� '88< =6�����������������������'::8 E?1(+CC/,+@)1 '848536�������������� 349986������������������� B848886������������������� '347;36������������� 'B< 794A576����������������� B848886����������������� '88< =6�����������������������;'8' (@),-.�1(G@@C�F),H =6�������������������� =6����������������������� A49886��������������������� =6�������������������� 8< A49886������������������� A49886������������������� '88< =6�����������������������;'8; I+,+*/C�+1H�F),H1 =6�������������������� =6����������������������� 3848886������������������� =6�������������������� 8< 3848886����������������� 3848886����������������� '88< =6�����������������������;':: @-G+*�?EE+H?/-+�*+1@)*(+1 =6�������������������� ;:A6���������������������� ;48886��������������������� ;:A6������������������� '9< '45856������������������� ;48886������������������� '88< =6�����������������������A'8' 11F�=�I+,+*/C�1)>>@*- 9754:;A6������������ ;BA45:'6�������������� A4;954:':6�������������� B9'45'36����������� ;7< ;49994'386������������ A43874B936������������ '89< '3B4:A96���������������A'8A (@EE@,�1(G@@C�F),H '945836�������������� =6����������������������� A;47986������������������� '945836������������� 3B< '74:376����������������� A;47986����������������� '88< =6�����������������������A':: *+1-*?(-+H�I*/,-1=?,=/?H =6�������������������� =6����������������������� =6������������������������� =6�������������������� 8< =6����������������������� =6����������������������� 8< =6�����������������������3B8' F+H+*/C�F@*+1-�F++1 =6�������������������� =6����������������������� '848886������������������� =6�������������������� 8< '848886����������������� '848886����������������� '88< =6�����������������������9A88 1/C+J(@E>�F?2+H�/11+-1 =6�������������������� =6����������������������� =6������������������������� =6�������������������� 8< =6����������������������� =6����������������������� 8< =6�����������������������9388 K+I?,,?,I�F),H�K/C =6�������������������� =6����������������������� '478848886�������������� =6�������������������� 8< '478848886������������ '478848886������������ '88< =6�����������������������LMNOPONQ LRNNPSTR LMPUVWPMVT LWNTPVTT VQ� QPSMNPRMQL����������� MPRMTPQQRL����������� VNU� VSTPWRQL���������������'888 ?,1-*)(-?@, ;4'7:6���������������� '5'45':6�������������� ;49354;886�������������� '5A4BBB6����������� 5< '4';:4:';6������������ '4A8A45::6������������ 9'< X'4;3A4388Y6����������;888 1)>>@*-�1+*D?(+1 '7A49:96������������ '3B4'''6�������������� ;4A884''B6�������������� A''45856����������� '3< '488845:;6������������ '4A';43::6������������ 95< X:B547':Y6�������������A888 +Z[\]̂]_̀\�a�(bccdZ_[e�1\]f_g\̀ =6�������������������� =6����������������������� =6������������������������� =6�������������������� 8< =6����������������������� =6����������������������� 8< =6�����������������������9888 -*/,1F+*1 =6�������������������� =6����������������������� 3B;4A886����������������� =6�������������������� 8< 3B;4A886��������������� 3B;4A886��������������� '88< =6�����������������������7888 (@,-?,I+,(?+1 =6�������������������� =6����������������������� 33948886����������������� =6�������������������� 8< 33948886��������������� 33948886��������������� '88< =6�����������������������5888 ),/>>*@>�+,H?,I�K/C =6�������������������� =6����������������������� 33948886����������������� =6�������������������� 8< =6����������������������� =6����������������������� 8< X3394888Y6�������������VMQPOMSL������������ RVWPTRNL�������������� MPUVWPMVTL������������� STQPQWSL����������� T� RPNQTPNNSL����������� RPQSRPQWTL����������� QO� %UPMOMPNUN&L����������SSVPWSVL������������ %VWPRSO&L��������������� hL������������������������� SUUPQWSL����������� UPSNUPRMVL����������� hL������������� %UPQUOPNTQ&L����������LUPTUSPWQQ SQ�EbZ[ije�@̂\]k[_Zl�(b̀[̀m�� ;3;45:56�bn�EbZ[ì�[b�@̂\]k[\m�� ''o73EbZ[ije�@̂\]k[_Zl�(b̀[̀m�� ;:94A886�bn�EbZ[ì�[b�@̂\]k[\m�� '8

�����p��	�q�� $ �� r��

��s����� � ����t����h�t����VNNt��URuUS�v��	�t��w�x��y ������������	����	r�������RVP�UNUR

�v������v������z���v�p����v��

�{x��
����������t��v����
������������� r��������p��	�q��|} ����� �r�� ����t���������� r��



����������	���	
������������� ������������ �������� ��������� ������������� �� ������������� ��������������	�����	
������������� ������� ���������� ����������� ����������� �� ����������� ������	���� �������!���"�������������� ������� ����������� ����������� ����������� �� ����������� ��������#�������$	���%������������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���"�����$��	$������������������ ������ ���������� ������������ ������������ �� ������������ ���������������&��$�%��'���������� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ��� ����	$���'�%��'����������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ �����&��������"�'�	��������������������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���������� �� ���������� ��������&��$���������%��'���������� ������������� ����������� ����������� ����������� �� ����������� ��������""�����&��$�%��'���������� ��������� �� ���������� ������������ �� ������������ �����%�'��	$�%������%������������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���(� ����� �%��'�(	$	���# ����	$��������� �������� �� �� �������� �� �������� ���%��')�� ����	$�%��'�#�� ������������� ����������� ������������ ��������������� �� ��������������� �������������!��������������� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ������	����������� ����������� �� �� ����������� �� ����������� ���%��')��%�'��	$� �	����#��� ������������ �� �� ������������ �� ������������ �����������������!��"��������������� ������ ������� ��������� ������� �� ������� �������	��%���%��"� ����	$�%��'���������� ��������� �� �� ��������� �� ��������� ���(� ����� �%��'�(	$	���#($' ��"���������� �������� �� �� �������� �� �������� ���%��')��($' ��"�*�����#��� ���������� ������� ��������� ������������ �� ������������ ��������������������!��"��������������� �� ��������� ������� ����� �� ����� ��(� ����� �%��'�(	$	���#���"�$����������� ����������� �� �� ����������� �� ����������� ���%��')�����"�$��"���������!��#��� ����������� ��������� ������� ���������� �� ���������� ��������������������!��"��������������� ������ ������� �������� �������� �� �������� ���������������!������������ ��������� ���������� ����������� ������������ �� ������������ �����(� ����� �%��'�(	$	������������� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ���%��')������������!��#��� ���������� ���������� ����������� ������������� �� ������������� �������$�(�%��'�	���� ����������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���(� ����� �%��'�(	$	���#���'������������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���%��')�����'����(�'��#��� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ��������%��'���	��%������������� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ���(� ����� �%��'�(	$	���#���&��$����������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���%��')�����&��$� ��%��'�#���� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� �����&������������'� �	���#��#	�'������������ ����������� �� �� ����������� �� ����������� ���%��')����	��� �	����#��� ����������� �� �� ����������� �� ����������� �����&������������ �	����#���	������������� ������������ �� �� ������������ �� ������������ ���%��')�����'������!���"����	�������#���� ������������ �� �� ������������ �� ������������ �����&������������'� �	���#��#	�'������������� ������������� �� �� ������������� �� ������������� ���%��')��&� &���&��$���������#�"���#���� ������������� �� �� ������������� �� ������������� ������"���������&��$� �	�������������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ������������ �� ������������ ������

+,-./00/�1.2,,0�345674.6�89:	;;<=>?��=@ABCDDD�EFGH3�HIJFHK�IFLMHNON-PN5DDD �*�*���%C<@�'Q?B)R45./0�+N/7S���:T:9M:T:U �*��*����<�'Q?B) $�(=VWB? �Q>WB��<�'Q?B ��' (QXQ>;B �>;=@ACQ>;B (=VWB?�(QXQ>;B��(=V�CY>?�Q;;<=>?Z�[Y?\�]BC<�AQXQ>;B�>;X=VB�̂CB�B>;=@ACQ>;B'BZ;CŶ?Y<> %YX?BC��>;=@ACQ>;B�'B?QYX�A_�'Q?B��Q>WB�=A?<?QX�A_��<XXQ̂ZB�"QZ̀�a;X=VB��>Q;?YbB�	;;<=>?Z�[Y?\�]BC<�AQXQ>;B

%��')�����"���������&��$�#��� ����������� ����������� ����������� ������������ �� ������������ �������CY>?BV) �*�*��� ��)��)����" Ĉ? $ B>�̂ ?�B̂<C?) ������� �QWB) �



���������	
��������		������� ������������� ������������� ������������� ����� �������������  ����!	"�����"���"��#�$�"�����$������������������������������ ����� ������������ ������������ ���������� ����� ���������� ����!��$��������� ������������������ ����� ����� ������������ ���������� ����� ���������� ����!%#�����#������%$�$�������$����������� ����������������� ������ ����� ����� ����� ������ ����� ����� ������ ����� ������!�����������$����	&�"������� ������ ����� ������������ ���������� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ��� !���'�$��"�"�"�����$���������� ������������������ ������������� ����� �� ���� ���� ������������� ����� ������������� �����!�������"�"�����$������� ������������� ����� �� ���� ���� ������������� ����� ������������� �����!����'�'�$��"$"��������� ������������������ ������������ ����������� ����������� ���������� � ����� ���������� � ���� !��������$�(���$������ ������������ ����������� ����������� ���������� � ����� ���������� � ���� !��)�������'	�$"�	�$��#�$�"��������� ������������������ �� �������� ����� ����� �� �������� ����� �� �������� ������!���������)����#�$�"������ �� �������� ����� ����� �� �������� ����� �� �������� ������!
����#�$�"����	*���)���������������������������� ���� �������� ����������� ����������� ������������� ����� ������������� �����!%#�����#������%$�$������������ ����������������� ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������!�������
+,-�#./01,������ ������������� ����������� ����������� ���� �������� ����� ���� �������� ��� �!����'�'�$��"$"��������� ������������������ ������� ���� ��������� ���������� � ������������ ����� ������������ �����!���������$������ ������� ���� ��������� ���������� � ������������ ����� ������������ �����!"�"������'����������� ������������������ �� ��������� ����� ��� �������� ������������ ����� ������������ �����!�������"�"������$��2�"�"���'��$������� �� ��������� ����� ��� �������� ������������ ����� ������������ �����!����$�����$"�	��#�$�"��������� ������������������ ������������ ����� ������������ ����������� ����� ����������� �����!�����������$�����$"�	��#�$�"������ ������������ ����� ������������ ����������� ����� ����������� �����!�$��3��$�������������������������������������� ����������� �������� �������� ��������� ����� ��������� �����!�$��3��$�����%�$)�$�"���������������������������� ����������� ����� ����� ����������� ����� ����������� ������!���		������	�"�������
$"������������������������������ ��������� ����� ����� ��������� ����� ��������� ������!�$"�����		����������
%���������������������������� ����� ����� �� �������� � ������� ����� � ������� ����!�$"�����		��%�$)�$�"���
%��������� �� ��������������� ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������!�$"�����		����������
%��������� ������������������ ������������� ����������� ����������� ������������� ����� ������������� ���� !���$��	

	��"����������� ������������������ ����������� ����� ����� ����������� ����� ����������� ������!��"������"�$�������������������������������� ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������!��������		����'�������� ������������� ����������� ������������ ������������� ����� ������������� � � �!�	�"��%�"�	��(���'$" ��������������������������� ��������������� ����� ����� ��������������� ����� ��������������� ������!��"������"�$���� ��������������������������� �� �� ������ ����� ����� �� �� ������ ����� �� �� ������ ������!��������$��"$����	&�"���� �� ����� �� ������ ����� ����� ����� �� ������ ����� ����� �� ������ ������!��"��"�	����'�
�"����������������������������� ��������� �����  � �������� �������� ����� �������� �����!�	�"��%�"�	���2��	�$"�	������������������������������ ����������� ����������� ����������� ��������� ����� ��������� �����!%#�����#������%$�$������	�$����������� ����������������� ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������!����������	�$����������� ��� �������� ��������  � ����������� ������������ ����� ������������ �����!456�78�9:;7<=���������������� ��� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ����� ����� ���������� �����><?56�@7=?AB �����!

C75D?AA?�EDF77A�GHI=<HD=�JKL$--MN01��NOPQ.RRR�STU9G�94VT9@�4TWX9:Y:5Z:IRRR �(�(�����.MO��/1Q�[HID?A�C:?<B���L\LKXL\L] �(��(����"M��/1Q�#��%N̂_Q1 �/0_Q�"M��/1Q 3"� %/̀/0-Q 0-NOP./0-Q %N̂_Q1�%/̀/0-Q!�%N̂�.+01�/--MN01,�a+1b�cQ.M�P/̀/0-Q�0-̀N̂Q�d.Q�Q0-NOP./0-Q�Q,-.+d1+M0 �+̀1Q.�0-NOP./0-Q��Q1/+̀�Pe��/1Q��/0_Q�NP1M1/̀�Pe��M̀̀/d,Q�
/,fg-̀N̂Q��0/-1+hQ�$--MN01,�a+1b�cQ.M�P/̀/0-Q

�.+01Q̂� ��(��(���� ����������
 .d1#�#Q0�d1�QdM.1� ��������� �/_Q� �



� ���������	�
��������������������������������������������� �����!� �����"���#��� �����$������%�������������������$���� �������� �������&��'��� ����!���(������������������� (��������(���������������� ���(�) (����� ����� ���  !��������*�#����� ���*��&�+�&�������� ��� ��*����������� �����$����������������!��������������$������������������ �!�������� �#�����(��$��!���(������ �����%��#�����&��'��� �����������$����%������������)��� ��������$������ ���  ��������(�����&�� ��� ���(������������,� ����-��(������������ ����(��� ����(���%��#� ������&�� ���!�(�� ��$��)������������$��#�����(��%��.�(�� (��� ���� ��/"���#��+�%�� ��#�������(�� ����*�#����� ���*����+�&������� *�������#������  � ������!��(����� ������#�� &�'��(����� �!�(������� � �((�  ����������0��#������!������$�����$ ��������$���������#��� ��$����������!�����������1�(����%���#�������������)(��#���� ��$����1�(� ����� ���������$��$ �����$ �����%�����(�&��'� ����� �� �����$��������#���������2 (����� �!��������������������� ����#����%���#��� ����&��3���$���������������(��%������� ��������������� � ������� ����� �!!�� �������� �$�����������������������!��$�(�����#���������������� � �����������������#�������!�)��� �������!�����#� (����&����������(�!��������� ������� ���!��#������%����������(���������'����4������$����������$�� (�����������������(����$�&���+�&��������� �������������$����������$��� ��������������$#������ #(����$#��������!�����������(�������!� ���5 ���$�������*���� ��(�������(�����������0����!������� #(����$#����������(���������$�������(����(���� #(����$#&��+�&�������� ����������������((���!������* ����(�����$�������������������!������������  ��� �� �������678�9:;<=:;<>&�2������� �� ����� �����������#�+�&���������(��������� ���  �(��  �(�)�?@:A=B8C>@B=�D:EBF>G������������(������(��  �(�)�HI:J�6:J<&�'��� ��� ������(�)�������������� �������$��������(���������(�������5 ����*��KFL>�M8CC:�9I�N�MOI:F�P:QR�S8O�Q8TF@&���+�&���������(�!���������������������!�1�����%� ��$���� ����U-���4(�����-��V�� ���V�������W�������$!�������(��%�������X�� ��������X���(����Y���V���� ���,�!������4(����� ��������4�(����Z� ��(����%�(�(#����!��� ������!������ �(�����(��%� ��[������#�\�����&��� �������� ���(����������(���$������� ���(���0(�����(��������(��������!���(������ ��������$����� ��%���������� �����+�&��������������� �����������(������� �������� �������!��������!������ ���������������������  ��������� ��� ������������������$��������(����$�&�+�&�������������(������� ����������� ���  ��(�!!����#��������(������������������� ������$���(�������� ��������&�����$��$�V������-�$���������]������]��$��̂�]������ ���(�!���� �����_ ����*&��



����������	
��������������������������������������� !���"�#���$�����!�%� �� �������&�����&��� �'������(���� ������� ������ ��� �(����&&����� ������� !����)'�� �)����� � ���*�+�&&����� ������,)�� -��� !�����.��)���������� ��/�0'���%����.�������!�%� ������ ��� �(��0��������&�������-�)��(�.�� �)�����.����� �������� �(����&&�� ����.��!�%�!�%�0��������� ���!����'���.���������������%� !�0�����)��!����0��� �� !���.���1�%� !�� �.�� ��0�������� ����!�)�*�������%�0���������� �����������&&����� ����%� !���&)������-����.�������.���(��� 0����)��������.�������*���!���)����� �����%����)��(�.�����%���� �����!�2����������3�4� 5�%�����6���������)�������%!���67&��� � !��)����������!����8�4� 5�%�.��6����%����6��!���.�������� ��������(���� ���������9�� ��� �� ���8�4� 5�%�����6���:��� !�������%!�����(���������(�����.'�������'�.���%�8�4� �!� ��!���.�6�.�������&����������&0��)��������.�6�!�(���� !��������� ����08�4� �!� �%��.������6����� ����(��� �� !��.��������.���&&��������&&���������������8����;<=;>�"6?������ ��/�0'��-��� �����������)�����-���&&����������,)�� ���.��� !������� ��/�0'���)��(�.���!�����.�������%� !� !��������� �� �������&�����&��� �'������(����������� ������ ����(����&&��������*��� !������� �����-�����������������.������� �'���)�������-��!��'������.�%��'�������� ����(����!�%� ��%���� ��� !���'�#��*�@�A��(���BC�0������������� �����������)��������.���&&����������,)�� -�/�0'���!����)������������DC�� � ��-�EC����� �������.���� !��)�����������;F,�� ���*��/�0'���!���&�.��� �!���&������� �����)����� !���� ���&'�����)����(� 0-��(����&�.� !���!�����������������(��G�!�������!��!G ��!��&��*�>����.������H&��� ��0�'�� I�&�(�������&����� �0� ������ �0-��!��2�����0�������.�!�%� ��&������� ������.����.�J������� ���������� ������*�/�0'�����������&������(���� 0�.�������� �.�� ����.��� �����0�%�� �� !��'�������!�%� �����%��� !��)��)� ����0�)��)��,����2������3�H6��K���+��L ���0���&� !����M���-��!� �F?�K�����08I��!����������� !�����(�����������!�����%�'���-�H��0��!� �K���/���������M������0*I�


	Sepember 21 2023 Agenda
	August 17, 2023 Minutes
	Dr. Adolph Brown-Bio
	Sarita Maybin-Bio
	Dr. Tom Alsbury-Bio
	Financials.pdf
	1. YSD EXPENDITURES AUG23
	2. YSD FINANCIAL OVERVIEW AUG31 2023
	3. YSD GENERAL FUND CASH FLOW AUG31 2023
	4. YSD REVENUES AUG23


